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BACONG PILIPINAS
COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

COMMITTEE REPORT Office of e
NO. FBA2-032- 5-2025 (6* SP)
Subject: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIP) AND
ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU

5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. PCR 125-2025 dated August
26, 2025

Refemred to this Committee on the 8™ Regular Session of ™ Sangguniang Panlungsod
is the above-subject matter for appropriate action and recommendation.

A, 2025 ANNUAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM [ABYIP)

The proposed 2025 2025 Annual Barangay Youth Investment Program (ABYIP) of
Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 5 has been endorsed, examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Depariment, and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7180 and
axisting budget circulars/fissuances.

During the commillee hearing, the resource persons from the City Budget
Department was invited to propery clarify and verify the following:

« The Sangguniang Kabatoan of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 5 proposed allocation
of funds for its programs. projects and activities amounting to SEVYEN HUNDRED
SEVENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX PESOS AND SEVENTY CENTAVOS
(Php770,000.70).

« The appropriations of funds are consistent with its 2025 Annual Barangay Youth
Investment Plan (ABYIP) and Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development
Plan (CBYDP) for 2024-2026, os required under Republic Act 7140 and DBM-
DILG-NYC Joint Memorandum Circular [JMC) No. 1, Series of 2019.

B. SANGGNUIANG KABATAAN ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FY 2025

The attached documents to support the proposed appropriations for the SK 2025
Annual Budget of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 5 will readily show that it has been examined and
reviewed by the concemed City Accounting and Intermnal Audit Department and City

COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -032-5-2025 (6™ 5P)
PLE 125-2025 — APPROVAL OF 8K ANNUAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PLAN (ABYTP) AND SE ANNUAL
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNLANG PANLUNGSOD

Budget Department, and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of pertinent laws
and existing budget circulars/fissuances.

Attachment:

« Photocopy of City Budget Department endorsement letter dated August 22, 2025
addressed fo the Sangguniang Panlungsod endorsing the approval of 5K Annual
Barangay Youth invesiment Program [ABYIP). and stating with among others that the
same conforms with the DBM-DILG-NYC Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No. 1,
series of 2019,

« Photocopy of Sangguniong Kabatoan of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 5§ letter dated
December 3, 2024 addressed to the Sangguniaong Panlungsod, Bacoor City,
requesting for the approval of 2025 Annual Barangay Youth Investment Plan (ABYIP)
and 2025 5K Annual Budgel involving the amount of SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY
THOUSAND 51X HUNDRED FIFTY-51X PESOS AND SEVENTY CENTAVOS (Php770.000.70).

« Pholocopy of Sangguniang Kobotoon Resolution No. 011, Series of 2024 dated
November 10, 2024 approving the Annual Barangay Youth Investment Plan (ABYIP)
involving the amount of SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND 51X HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX
PESOS AND SEVENTY CENTAVOS (Php770,000.70).

« Pholocopy of RESOLUTION NO. 012, SERIES OF 2024 dated November 10, 2024
approving the 3K Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 involving the amount of SEVEN
HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-S1X PESOS AND SEVENTY CENTAVOS
(Php770,000.70).

« Photocopies of approved Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development Plan
{CBDYP) for Calendar Year 2024-2026 and 2025 SK Annual Barangay Youth
Investment Program (ABYIP) for CY 2025

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregoing, the Honorable Members of the Committee hereby
recommend TO APPROVE the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 5 resolution
approving the 2025 Annuol Barongoy Youth Investment Plan [ABYIPs) and the
comesponding resolulion approving the 5K Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, subject to
the existing pertinent laws, budget circulars, accounting and guditing rules and regulafions.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR w )
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGS0OD L e

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the contents of the foregoing report are true and comrect

fm-ﬂl.ﬂl

Signed this day of August 2025 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite

THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

Chmrrn an

HON. CATHERIN

ARISTO
Vice Chai

on

D. PALABRICA
ber

HG%. UGALDE

Member
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Republic of the Philippines ., '. ’ : E
Province of Cavite :
CITY OF BACOOR

AWARDEE
7d /
OFFICE OF THE SANGUGUNIANG PANLUNGSDD i a o
BAGOMNG PILIPIMAS

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARING Ofce of e ;
NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030, 031,032-5-2025 @E‘ﬁl
W

Subject: ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B£1) OF BARANGAYS P.F. ESPIRITU 6, MAMBOG 2,
LIGAS 1, P.F. ESPIRITU 3 AND DULONG BAYAN, ALL OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE,
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR-102-2025 Dated AJugust 18, 2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP 21) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB#l) OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAYS SINBANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PCR-103-2025 Dated August 18, 2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4,
P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN’S ROW CENTRAL, AND SALINAS 1 ALL OF THE
CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PCR-123-2025 Dated August 26,
2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (5IP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5Bf£1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAY TALABA 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. -

{Fa [R-124-2025 Dated August 26, 2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIP) AND ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE
SANGGLINIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR,
CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - P(CR-125-2025 Dated August 26, 2025.

SEERRR Rl T e i

#
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CITY OF BACOOR g e

OFFICE DF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Present:

Committee on Finance and Budget Appropriations

Hon, Rogelio M. Nolasco - Chairman
Hon. Reynaldo Palabricao - Member
Hon. Ricardo F. Ugalde - Member

4" Sangguniang Panlungsod Members

Hon. Levy Tela - Member
Hon. Miguel Bautista - Member
Hon. Horacio Brillantes, Jr. - Member
Hon. Manolo 5. Galvez, Jr. - Member
Hon. Adrielito Gawaran - Member
Hon. Roberto Advincula - Member
Hon. Randy C. Francisco - Member
Hon Palm Angel C. Buncio - Member
Hon. Reynaldo Fabian - Member

Resource Persons:

Engr. Crisaldo Tigiao - CPDC

Ms. Cristina Villafranca - Office of City Budget Officer

Ms. Gloria Encabo - Office of City Accounting Office
Hon. Alfie Gawaran - Punong Barangay - Bayanan

Hon. Pablo Morales - Punong Barangay - Ligas 2

Hon. Jeffrey Campana - Punong Barangay - Molino 4

Hon. Alvin Bryan Macavinta - Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu 2
Hon. Randy Francisco - Punong Barangay - Poblacion
Hon, Armando Obligacion, Jr. - Punong Barangay - Queens Row C.
Hon. Nicanor Espiritu - Funong Barangay - Salinas 1

Hon. Ferdinand Barbao - Punong Barangay — P.F. Espiritu &
Hon. Rolando Bare - Barangay Kagawad - Mambog 2
Ms, Teresa Tongcua - Barangay Treasurer - Ligas |

Ms. Zara Ysobel De Leon - Barangay Treasurer - F.F. Espiritu 3
Hon. Jade Emson Palma - Punong Barangay - Dulong Bayan
Hon. Juanise Raine Ignacio - SK Chairman - Sinbanal

Hon. Jelan Andre Paraiso - SK Chairman - P.F. Espiritu 1

Hon. Roel Alejandro - SK Chairman -Talaba 1

Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena - SK Chairman = P.F. Espiritu 5

Ms, Nancy Mansueto - Habay 1

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page 2
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Republic of the Philippines
Provvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

BACOMNG PILIPINAS

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Magandang Hapon po sa afing lahat, A
Committee Hearing, on Finance, Budget aond Appropriation regarding o
proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025- ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET
DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN
NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 2 OF
BACOOR CITY, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025., is court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “For the record, we acknowledge the presence ng
ating mga City Councilors, City Councilor from District 1, Konsehal Erick Ugalde,
ganon din po ang presence ng ating Konsehal from Distict 2 Konsehal Brillantes,
ganon din po, ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District 2, Konsehal Rey
Polabrica, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Councilor from District 1,
Konsehal Levy Telo, ganon din po ang presence ng atfing Konsehal from District
2, Konsehal Simplicic Domingues, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Vice
President Honorable Randy Francisco, ganon din po sa ating mga resource
persons from Budget Department, City Planning at Accounfing Depariment.
Ganon din po we acknowledge the presence ng barangay officials from Ligas
2

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Maraming salomat po, so Ka pang inyo pong
supplemental budget ay amounting 850.000.00 ano po? So. to be appropriated
for general fund. Actually, dumaan naoman ito sa planning ot sa atin pong
accounting. Doon sa 850,000 noka allocate sa Provision for Training Expense
400,000.00, MOOE for Electricity Expense 150.000.00. Purchase of office supplies
50,000.00, Other Supplies and Materials expenses 50.000.00 Gulayan, Other
supplies and materials expenses BNC 50,000.00, Power supply system 150,000.00
for a total of 850,000.00. So. doon sa other supplies and Materials expenses sa
gulayan 50.000.00 Kapitan ano pong bibilhin nyong equipment? Or Ferlilizer?
Doon po sa MOOE."

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po Mr. Chair, kasi po doon sa gulayan po namin
actually, binabaha po ivon nowawala po yung mga lupa kaya bibili po kami.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Sabagay na inspection na namin yung gulayan
nyo so sa part ng gulayans"

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po.”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: "Sa budget wala noamang problema. sa
accounting wala rin, sa councilg”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair, regarding sa power supply. yun po ay ba
ay sa street light po¥ Tama po ba® Ano po ba ito additional solar panel ba or

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FEA2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page 3
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

DOFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

additional street light lang po? Power supply lang kasi ang nakalagay dito sa
sources”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Doon sa power supply expensess”
Hon. Manclo Galvez: "Additional po ba ito sa mga nakabit nyo na?”
Hon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po. Meron pa po kasing mga kulang na part.”

Hon. Manolo Galver: “So, lighting system po ang flolagay natin.  Yung
electricity expenses yun po kasi ong babayaran natin sa mga electricity?”

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po. kinopos po kasi yung noka allocate namin
sa electricity kaya po kami nag supplemental.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Yun lang po Mr. Chair kaya ko natanong.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, may | interact to Councilor Noly
Galvezr? Yun po kasing mga tungkol sa power supply, yun po kasli ang
terminology na ginagamit sa paggawa ng budget, sa menu ng budget. Kaya
yung ang nilalagay ng mga barangay. Pwede naman in addition to that item
entry pwedeng in close parenthesis kung solar or light pero yun ang talagang
ginagamit sa menu ng budget, tama?"”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Yan po ang ginagamit na account po power
supply po. regardiess kung may electricity or solar panel po. Basta power supply
po ang ginagammit.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Ckey thank you, so napansin ko rin po sa Ligas 2,
maganda yung format ng resolution actually po ito yung talagang standard eh
pero may kokulangan kayong konti yung sa BGC nyo, kailangang tignan nyo rin
yung ginagawa natin dati na excerpt from the minutes at kung sino po yung
kasama dapat naka pirma din at doon sa ordinansa. No question at all naman
po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “The proposed supplemental budget of Ligas 2
was already reviewed by the Budget office and accounting department, and
to be endorsed to the body. | respectiully move the adjoumment of this hearing.
The proposed budget to be endorsed the approval to our regular session of the
council so | move."”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval and adjournment,
so any seconded?”

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBAZ2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page 4
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Levy Tela, Hon. Erick Ugalde: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing. on Finance. Budget and
Appropriation regarding a proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025-
ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PIAN NO. 1 (SIP 2£1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY MOLING 4 OF BACOOR CITY,
CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 AMOLUNTING TO 8.200,000.00., is court fo order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, since the aftendance is already
signed by the council presence today, | respectfully move the manifestation of
the council present today be dispensed so that we can expedite the hearing of
today, thank you Mr. Chair."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve. The resource persons of
every depariment pakilala lang po. at sa ating barangay official's ng Molino 4."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “So. ang inyo pong supplemental budget
amounting to 8,200,000.00 naka laan na po ito para sa MOOE. So. | a identify
lang po natin, yung Office supplies expenses 100.000.00, Training Expense
340,000.00, Drugs and Medicines Expenses 1,000,000.00, Fuel. Oll and Lubricant
expenses 1,200,000.00 Purchase of Sports Uniform, Tropies Inter-Toda 240,000.00
purchase of School supplies 400.000.00, purchase of barangay uniform for
brigade eskwela 300.000.00, purchase of tent 1,500,000.00, Purchase of PWD
equipment 400,000.00, Purchase of computer set and printer 300.000.00.
Purchase of office equipment 500.000.00, Electricity Expenses 500.000.00.
Rehabilittion of covered court 1,000,000.00, Rehabilitation of welcome arch
500,000.00 a total of 8,200.000.00. Actually, nagdaan na naman po ito sa ating
planning sa budget and accounting. base on your signature, so, from the body
any comments"

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Before | place my motfion Mr. Chair, | would like
to express my heartfull gratitude for supporting another barangay. nagbibigay
sila ng mgo tent sa mga barangay sana mag fuloy tuloy. Sa susunod sasakyan
naman, being a generous barangay thank you. Mr. Chair as you have
mentioned the proposed budget was already reviewed ang approved by the
acoounting office and budget office. also the barangay council was already
furnished the planning office was akeady fumnished by that. 3o, there s no
reason to delay the approval of this budget. | respectiully move the approval
and in favor to endorse to the council to the next regular session. | respectfully
move the adjoumment of this hearing so move."
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Republic of the Philippines y R E
Province of Cavite

Hon. Manolo Galvez, Hon. Simplicio Dominguez: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Hearing non motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, on (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NQ. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY PORILACION AMOUNTING TO
879,800.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, | respectfully move to dispense the
roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing including the
resource persons from the concern department.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you Konsl, we ocknowledge the
presence of our barangay officials from Poblacion, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "Thank you ckey ang barangay Poblacion
kumpleto. Anyway, base sa aking review ang oking nakita rito kapitan eh yun
pong enacted ninyo, dapat po yung enacted nyo ay July 8, 2025 ang nailagay
nyo po ay 2 of July, paki corect na lang po at bigyan ang ating 5P, budget,
accounting and planning yung appropriate ordinance yung date. 30, ang
budget mo ay 979,800 naka appropriate ito sa Personal Services and MOCE, so.
any question from the body? Bakit malit lang yung ps nyo 33.800 lang?’

Hon. Randy Francisco: “Mr. Chair, yon lang po yung unpaid honoraria ng
tabing dagat.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Year end bonus 181.000.00, Provision for
midyear bonus 181,000.00 at sa MOOE provision for training expense 304,000.00
provision for gasoline expense 100,000.00 purchase of two-way radio 30,000.00,
provision for electricity expenses 100.000.00 and repair of barangay vehicles
50,000.00. Doon po sa purchase of two-way radio na 30,000, mga ilang radio
yun. Yun ba yung mayroong simz”

Hon. Randy Francisco: "5 po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “"Maganda na yun, dapat yun ang tinitignan ng
mga barangay eh. Any other comments”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, the President of 5K Federation has o
maotion.”

Hon. Palm Angel Buncio: "l respectiuly move the approval in favor of
Sangguniang Barangay of Poblacion for the Supplemental budget no. 1 2025."
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Repubbc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNLANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Second”
Hen. Rogelio Nolasceo: "The motion approves.”

Hon. Rogellc Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, on (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY SALINAS 1 AMOUNTING TO
1,218,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | respectiully move to
dispense the roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing
including the representative from the department concemn, so that we can
expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of Salinas 1, pokilala lang po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Please state your name and position for the
record.”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: “Okey thank you po. sa aking review doon sa
amount nyo na 1,218,000.00 ayon po sa letter nyo ang inyong budget ay |
aapropriated nyo sa MOOE pero meron kayong Capital Cutlay na 1,100.000.00
for confinuation of construction of mulli purpose hall. At ang inyong MOQOE
provision for training expenses 118,000.00. 5o, dito sa inyong letter addressed sa
barangay council naka allot lang sa MOOE paki dagdag lang ang Capital
Cutlay.

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Yung binabanggit pe ng ating chairman yung
letter no addressed nyo sa sangguniaong panlungsod sa proposed supplemental
budget ang naka lagay lang doon MOOE walang capital ocullay so kung
susundin nomin ang letter nyo MOOE lang ang ma aaprove today hindi
makakasama ang capital outlay. that's why Mr. Chair is requesting for you to
modify the letter. You must be thankful to Mr, Chair kasi para maapruban na
niva lahat yan. Thank you."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Nakuha nyo? Okey po. Okey naman po kasi ang
inyong MOOQOE ay sa Training at ang Capital outlay ay sa construction, ano po
yung sa tabi ng barangay na continuation? Yun ba yung ginagawa na
ngayon? Okey any other commente”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Panapaan, Hon.
Manolo Galvez has a motion.”
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair, nakita naman natin na dumeaan na sa
accounting at ibatl ibang ahensya, nokite naman natin na ayos po ang
kanilang dokumento, so | move for favorable endorsement the Salinas 1 for next
regular session."

Hen. Rogelio Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval and adioumment of
the budget of Salinas 1."

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Hearing none, motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"A Commitiee Hearing, on (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B51) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2 AMOUNTING TO
1,100,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr, Chair, again | respectiully move to
dispense the committee member's presence of this hearing including the
representative from the concern inviled department, so that we can expedite
the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 2. pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Maraming salamat po. ang inyong
isinusupplemental ay 1.100,000.00. covering MOOE of fraining expense
100.,000.00 and rehabilitation of canal and road 1,000,000.00. So. rehabilitation
of cana and road, pwede kapag pinagawa natin ang program of works paki
specify yung location ng ireehab na conal? Kapag nagpagawa tayo ng
program para makuha natin yung specific location.”

Heon. Alvin Macavinta: “Na inspection na po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Ang nais ng ating taga pangulo yung lugar ng
gagawin nyong project yung kalye ilagay sa proegrom, Kung anong kalsada at
ano ang pangalan ng kalsada yun ang sinasabi ng ating Chairman.”

Hen. Rogelio Nolasco: “Doon sa planning dahil galing ka sa engineering
ipa identify no sa program kung ano yung specific location.”

Engr. Cris Tiglao: “Yes po Mr. Chair, siguro next time doon sa title nila
ilagay na yung specific location. lsama nila kung anong street. Mgayon po sa
program muna.”
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CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Any comment from the concil?"”

Hon. Ricarde Ugalde: “Mr. Chair, ang kanilang budget ay dumaan sa
masusing pag approve ng budget, planning at accounting so, | move for the
favorable endorsement for barangay P.F. Espiritu 2 for approval to the next
regular session,”

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you there is a motion lor approval, and
seconded. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY
QUEENS ROW CENTRAL AMOUNTING TO 950,000.00, 5 court fo order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kap ang inyong Supplemental ay $50,000.00 so
naka allot po ito sa Personal Services, MOOE and Capital Qutlay. 5o, doon sa
personal services nyo provision for year end bonus 195,000.00, sa MOQE
provision for 3eminars and Training 455.000.00, Capital Cutlay purchase of
computer desktop with printer set 300,000.00. Ito po bang 300.000 sa purchase
nyo ng computer desklop llang set po ito?"

Hon. Armando Obligacion, Jr.: “Bali 3 sefs po ng computer and printer
your honor.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “Bakit hindi naka specify kung ilang computer
ang bibilhin ninyog"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Natatawag po siyang capital outlay kapag
30,000 ang price po. Tulad nyan sinabl po nila na 3 sets kaya nasa caopital
outlay na po siya pero kung hindi po aabot sa 50,000 yung price po dapat nasa
other supplies lang po siya."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you. So, so pag rereview ko wala
naman akong nakikitang pagkukulang. Any other comment pog”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Mr. Chair the gentleman from Molino 1 has o
motion."

Hon. Simplicio Dominguez: “Mr. Chair iminumungkahi ko na | approve na
natin ang Queens Row Central.”
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OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Akin pong pinapangalawahan ang pagsulong
ng kogalang galang ng Molino 1 sa Sangguniaong Panlungsod ni Kagalang
galang Simplicio Dominguez ng Molino 1."

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: “Ganon din po kame."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Mayroon pong isinulong ang ating mgo
Kensehal para aprubahan at tapusin ang committee hearing na ito.
Incaprubahan ko ang motion na ito.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing. regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB21) OF BARANGAY
MAMBOG 2 AMOUNTING TO 1,200,000.00, 15 court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair. again | would like to reiterate my
motion to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
so that we can expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pakilala lang po ang mgo
official’'s ng Mambog 2."

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "Kayo ang representative? Wala ba sila, nasa
seminarg”

Kagawad Jojo Manalaysay: "Opo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasceo: “So ang inyo pong budget na isusupplemental
ay 1,200,000.00 at ito ay inilaan sa Personal Services at MOOE tama?  So,
provision for year end bonus 200,000.00, sa MOOE provision for training expenses
248,000.00, provision for gasoline expenses 170,000.00, purchase of solar
streetlights 242,000.00. purchase of aircon 150,000.00, provison for electricity
expenses 140,000.00. Yun bang sa purchase ng solar street lights ilan ang
estimate nyo?"

Ms. Milagros Almeda: "25 pcs. Po.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Doon sa aircong”
Ms. Milagros Almeda: "3 pcs po na split fype.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Tatlo lang ba 1 horse power leng? kapag
pinagawa nyo yung program of works sa street light paki identify lang yung
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exact location. Actually, na review ko na naman ito so wala naman po akong
nakitang kamalian o pagkukulang. Any comment from the body?’

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Molino 5 has a
motion."”

Hen. Udoy Brillantes: “Mr. Chair, since there is no objection for the
supplemental budget of Mambog 2, | move for the adjournment.”

Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “There 5 a motion for adjoumement and
seconded. The motfions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Commities Hearing. regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB21) OF BARANGAY
BAYANAN AMOUNTING TO 800,000.00, is court to order.”

Hen. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chalr, again | would like to dispense the
recegnition of all the committee member's presence of this hearing including
the representative from the concem inviled department, so tha! we can
expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Tharik you konsehal, pakilala lang po ang mga
official’'s ng Bayanan”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Salamat PO, 50 ang inyo pong isusupplemental
ay amounting 800,000.00 ano po? Ito po ay naka apprppriate sa provision for
seminar and fraining 244,000.00, provision for gasoline expense 284,000.00,
provision for office supplies expenses 250,000.00. So, nopapimahan nyo na it
okay Kap at nabigyan nyo ang sp ng kopya? Planning at budget? Kasi doon sa
ipinasa nyo wala pang pirma si kop. So ckey na po basta makumpleto ito.
Nagpoalam sa okin si kap at na review ke na naman ito. We acknowledge the
presence n gating Konsehal from District 2 konsehal Obet Advincula, ganon din
po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from District 1, Konsehal Adriel
Gawaran, ganon din po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from
District 2, Konsehal Rey Fabian. ganon din pPoang ating konsehal from District 1,
Konsehal Mike Bautista,”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair. konsehal from Mambeog has a
motion.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Mr. Chair, the budget of Barangay Bayanan, |
move o approve.”

Hen. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “There is o motion for approval the barangay
budget of bayanan and second then. Motion approves.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Commitlee Hearing. regording SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY
DULONG BAYAN AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Republic of the Philppines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BACOMNC PILIPIMAS

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited depariment,
be dispense so move.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, we ocknowledge the
barangay officials of dulong Bayan pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasce: "Maraming salamat po, so ang wala sa inyo ay
budget officer? Ang inyong inc appropriate ay 1,000.000.00 pero sa sulat nyo
sa barangay council ay ni re reappropriate nyo sa Maintenance and operating
expense, pero sa inyong form meron po kayong personal sevices. Dapat po to
be appropriated to Personal services and Maintenonce and operating
expenses kaya yung inyong letter kulang ng personal services, kaya sec paki
dagdag na lang po. Anyway, sa personal services provision for year end bonus
207,000.00, provision for mid year bonus 209,000.00 provisions for terminal leave
benefits 15,034.13. pwedeng paliwanag ng oting budget?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Opo. yan po kosi yung iba pag nogawa ng
budget naka indicate na po yung Terminal budget or leave benefits po, sila po
kasi hindi kaya ng budget nila kaya dincan po nila sa supplemental, as long
naman pe na hindi silo exceded sa PS nila pwede silang mag supplemental ng
leave credits po. Basta po pasok ngayong yeaor.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Basta yung totality ng PS al annual hindi
sosobra sa budget ng PSE”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Opo.”

Hen. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you. so provision for training expense
140,000.00 purchase of office supplies 100,000.00, provision for gasoline expense
231.963.87, provison for water expense 50,000.00, provision for electicity
expenses 30,000.00 provision for telephone expenses 17,000, Tetal of 1,000,000.00
ono po?  So, actually sa aking pag rereview yun lang naman ang aking
nakitong kakulangan sa personal services kasi doon nyo inappropriate eh.”

Hon. Manole Galvez: “Mr. Chair, mayroon lang akong katanungan doon
sa water expenses mas malaki siyo kaysa sa electricity expenses kasi 50,000
yung sa water expenses eh."”
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OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Jade Jemson Palma: “"nagkaroon po kasi ng leak doon sa isang
multipurpose namin, lumaki po ang bills noong nakaraang buwan po.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “So, nagkaroon fayo ng leak, yun lang po Mr. Chair
kasi nagulat ako mas malaki kasi ang bill ng kuryente kaysa sa tubig. Thank you
po Mr. Chair,”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Any other comment?”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the proponent must submit the letter
hindi natin maisasama sa approval kasi yun lang ang pinopa appruban ninyo,
eh napaka bait ng ating Chair pero pina pa resubmit lang yung letter para ma
apruban. The genteleman from San Nicolas has a motion."”

Hon. Miguel Bautista: “Mr. Chair, | move for the endorsement and
recommendation for the Sangguniang Barangay of Dulong Bayan involving the
amount of 1,000,000.00 to be approved on the next regular session.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you, there is a motion for adjournment
and approval or supplemental budget of Dulong Bayan. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing. regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1

(SB#1) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 1 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court o order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited depariment,
be dispense so move."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Ligos 1 pokiala lang poe ang mga
officials.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Ms. Treasurer, malaman lang po kung bakit
wala yung kapitan at barangay secretary®”

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: “"Humihingi po paumanhin ang aking kapitan at
appropriation officer kasi pareho po silang nomatayan at barangay secretary
po ay may sakit.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Somry po condolence sa kanila, ang inyo pong |
susupplemental ay 1,000,000.00 ano po? Pero yung inyong barangay letter ang
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ina appropriate nyo lang ay Maintenance and Other Operating expenses, Pero
mayroon kayong P.S. na 263,000.00 kayo po poki bago nyo yung inyong letter
5a sangguniang barangay na inoppropriate nyo sa P.S af Maintenance and
Other Operating expenses, may capital outiay ba kayo? Wala naman kayong
capital outiay eh.”

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: “"Magkakaroon po kami ng purchase for office
aequipment.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Yes lohat po ito ay maintenance and other
operating expenses kahit po yung sa equipment kasi ang pinagbabasihan po
diyan ay yung unit price ng product po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Ckey ipalit nyo na lang po yung PS and MOOE
walang capital outlay. 5o tignan po nalin provision for year end bonus
263,000.00, training expense 204,000.00, provision for gasoline expense 43,000.00,
provision for electricity expense 50,000.00 provision for office equipment
140,000.00. Ms. Budget nasa other supplies and materials expense ito2"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Opo MOOE lang siya kasi yung unit price po nag
be base hindi sa total po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Provision for furniture and fixture 100,000.00,
purchase of rice 200,000.00 tama po? So ayun po sa pag re review ko yun lang
PO yung nakita ko yung PS at alisin yung capital outiay. Any other comment
from the body"

Hen. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Dulong Bayan
has a motion.”

Hon. Levy Tela: "Mr. Chair, the supplemental budget no. 1 of Ligas 1 was
already reviewed by the concern department so | move for the approval of this
supplemental budget.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval and
adjoumment regarding the supplemental budget of Ligas 1 amounting
1.000,000.00 any seconded?"

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”
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BACONG PILIPINAS

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"Good afternnon, A Committee Hearing. regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(SB#£1) OF P.F ESPIRITU 3 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, o expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concemn invited department,
be dispense so move."”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Thank you konsehal, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of P.F. Espintu 3 pakilala lang po ang mga
officials."”

Hon. Rogelie M. Nolasceo: "Matanong ko lang madam Tregsurer nasaan
po ang ating Barangay Captain, Budget Officer and Secretaryg”

Ms. Zara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Ang aming Barangay Captain ot Secretary
ay nasa seminar po at ang budget officer ay naka duty po sa amin.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “"Okey Thank you, so ang inyo pong ina
appropriate ay 1,000,000.00 actually base on my review wala naman akong
nakita dito sa budget nyo. Yung MOOE nyo 250,000.00, provision for gasoline
expenses 350,000.00, rehabilitation of multi purpose hall, repairs and
maintenance building and other structures 400,000.00. Scan po noka specify
itong rehabilitation of multi purpose hall?”

Ms. Zara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Yes po construction ang rehabillitation po ng
aming mulli purpose po.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “Okey Thank you. Any comment from the
body?"

Hon. Reynalde Fabian: “Mr. Chair, | hove motion for approval for the
supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 3."

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “There is o motfion for approval and
adjournment regording the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 3 amounting
1,000.000.00 any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftemnen, A Committee Hearing, regarding

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1

(SB#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN P.F ESPIRITU 1 AMOUNTING TO 100,000.00, is
courl to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There is a motion to dispense, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Sangguniang Kabataan of P.F. Espiritu 1
pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "5i Chairman at Budget Officer?

Ms. Elloisa Jalyne Oliver: "3i Chairman at Budget Officer po ay nasa
school Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Okey thank you, so yung amount nyo ay
100.000 for training expense 48,500.00. other supplies and materials 51,500.00 for
a total of 100,000.00. Base on my review nakita ko lang yung pangalan ni Hon.
Nicole Malangit kulang ng “N" dapat Maniangit doon sa resolution no. 8 sa last
pharagraph paki corect nyo. For the meantime wala naman tayong nakitang
mali dito. Any opinion from the councilg"”

Hon. Miguel Baulista: “Mr. Chair, | move the Sangguniang Kabatoan
supplemental budget ng Barangay P.F. Espiritu 1. | move for the favorable
endorsement and recommendation of this budget and be approve on the next
regular session. Thank you, Mr. Chair,”

Hon. Regelio M. Nolasco: “There is o motion for opproval and
adjoumment regarding the supplemental budget of Sangguniong Kabatoan
P.F. Espiritu 1 amounting 100,000.00 any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET ND. 1

(SB=1) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 6 AMOUNTING TO 500,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1(5B#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN TALABA | AMOUNTING TO 176,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1(5B#1) OF SANGGLNIANG KABATAAN SINBANALI AMOUNTING TO 250,000.00,
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is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, | respectfully move that the
recognition of all the committee member's present today including the
representative from the concemn depariment, be dispense for the expedition of
this process. Thank you, Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you konsehal, for motion to dispense for
the record we acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan Sinbanal,
pakilala lang po. We acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan
Talaba 1, pakiala lang po. We acknowledge din po ang presence ng ating
Barangay P.F. Espiritu &, pakicla lang po. we acknowledge din po ang
presence ng Sangguniang Kabataan P.F. Espiritu 5, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "5a P.F. Espiritu 5, bakit delay na delay ito halos
lompas na kalohating taon? Ngayon nyo lang ito ipinasa? 5o, Madom
Budget?”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Noon pong dinala yan sa budget office meron
pa po silang office na dadaanan bago po mapunta sa budget.”

Hon. Reynaldeo Palabrica: "Anc naging problema bakit ngayon lang wala
bang pumipirmag"”

Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena: “Nagkomali po kasi kami doon sa pag
gawa ng budget namin kaya ngayon lang po nadala.”

Hon. Reynaldeo Palabrica: "Napabalikbalik?"

Hen. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Kayo lang talaga ang late na late, na question
ko ito noong Tuesday kasi hindi ito pwedeng isama sa anti date eh hindi kami
pwedeng magbago kasi yung letter na galing sa budget ay August 22, 2025."

Ms. Cristino Villafranca: “Ang sabi po kasi sa SP Secretariat kinausap ko
yung gumawa ng keso.. 50 hindi po siva nakahabol kaya ngayon pong date
doon po siva nakasama.”

Hen. Rogeliec M. Neolasce: “Sa ngayon pagbibigyan ka namin pero sa
susunod hindi na pwede ito isang taon kayong hindi susuweldo kosi pag nag
anti date tayo hindi pupuwede yun koilangan by December okey na yung
budget nyo this coming October | ready nyo na."”
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Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “At saka napag usapan po iyvon na dapat
kailangan by October para po pagdafing ng December approve na pong
lahat.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasceo: "Kasi violation fayo dito.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: " At saka madadali din po sa 150."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Any motion regarding sa budget ng P.F. Espiritu
5% Ang accounting hindi ba kayo nag taka kung bakit late na late na itong P.F.
Espiritu 52"

Hon. Manolo Galver: “Mr. Chair, di bo doon sa accounting mayroon
naman tayong nag aasist? 5o, saan nagkaroon ng kakulangan?”

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: "Ina assist naman po sila sa amin as for as
accounting is concemn, base pos a kanya mayroon silang mga documents na
hindi agad nagawa.”

Hon. Manolo Galver: "50, sa part ng 3K hindi nila nagagawa yung dapat
nilang gawin?"

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “Kasi po kung tutuusin budget nila iyon eh sila
ang nag aapropriate ng projects nila.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Basia bago po iyan mapunta sa budget may
isang office po na nag che check ng kanilang SK budget.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Sino iyon? Sino ba ang concern department
LYDO® Meron bang representative ng LYDO dito? Kasi paanong nagkaroon gn
ganyan halos kalahating taon na hindi pa noaayos ang budgetd”

Ms. Glorla of Accounting: “Si Miss Angie po.”

Hon. Manole Galvez: "Buli hindi kayo na di disallowance?

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Si Miss Angie Cariaso ba? Paano silang
nakakakuha ng allowance nila?”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Ang disbursement sa accounting po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “So sana po hindi na maulit, nagkaroon ng
miscommunication sa paggawa ng budget. Anyway, andyan na yan."

-_— 0 - X — e
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Hon. Adrielite Gawaran: "Mr. Chair, since there is no other matiter to
discuss | move to approve SK P.F. Espiritu 5."

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “"There is a mofion for approval and
adjournment regarding the AIP and annual budget of Sangguniang Kabatoan
P.F. Espiritu 5 amounting 770,656.70, any seconded?"”

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “"Punia po tayo sa P.F. Espiritu 6 supplemental
budget ay 500.000.00 may napansin lang po ako dito sa ginawa nyong letter
Kap. Sa MOCE lang po at wala po layong Capital Qutiay. Dito sa lefter nyo sa
Sangguniang Barangay ang inyong reappropriate ay sa MOOE at Capital
CQutlay pero dito sa inyong appropriation, MOOE lang. Paki alis na lang po yung
capital outlay sa letter. Sa inyong MOOE, provisions of training and seminar
300,000.00, provisions for gasoline and lubricants espenses 100,000.00, payment
of electricity expenses 100,000.00 g total of 500.000.00. Yun lang naman po ang
napansin ko sa supplemental budget nyc, pakipalitan na lang po at bigyan nyo
yung mga concem department. Any comment from the body?”

Hon. Adrelite Gawaran: "Mr. Chair, | move to approve the supplemental
budget of Barangay P.F. Espiritu 6. 50 move."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There s a molion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu é amounting
500,000.00, any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Reogelio M. Nolasco: “So Taloba 1, ang dami pong emors, SO
kailangang ma comrect ito, Yung Seventy nyo ang speling Sevity, ibigay ko sa

iyo ito at i corect mo lahat ng mali na may color. | counter check mo bago mo
komi bigyan so furnish mo lang lahat ang accounting. 5P at budget.”

Hon. Adrelito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, | move Talaba 1 5K fo approve the
supplemental budget. so, move."

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBAZ-024, 025, (30,031, 002-5-2025 Page 19

PCR-102. 103 123 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY “A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIP#]) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
{5B#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIP, 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.

A
SVACT
L -

Republbc of the Philippines " ) ; ‘E

CITY OF BACOOR s‘y“‘"““f
maconc piemas & ° i

arm

Cart ma JUETEDS




Republic of the Philppines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BACOMNG PILIPINAS

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There s o mofion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of 5K Taloba 1 amounting
176,000.00, any seconded?"”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Sa SK Sinbanali supplemental budget
amounting 250,000.00. so Ina appropriate nyo sa seminar expenses 170,000.00,
other supplies ond malerials expenses 80.000.00. Ayon naman sa aking pag
rereview wala naman ckong nakitang kamalian so, okey na.”

Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, | move Sinabanali 5K to approve the
supplemental budget. So. move.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There s a mofion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budgetl of SK Sinbanali amounting
250,000.00, any secondeds"”

Hon. Erick Ugalde: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Maotions approve.”
The hearing adjourmned at 3:00 P.M.

Prepared By:

el g

EDGARDO B. NOLASCO
CLERK

Attesfed By:

e Boflu

COUN. “BOK" M. NOLASCO

Commiftee on Finance, Budget and Appropriatfion
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BAGONG PILIPINAS ¢

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE HEARING
(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 f 1:00 P.m.
SP Sassion Hall at & Floor, Bacoor Legilative and Disaster Rasllience Building

Subjects: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIP) AND
ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F.
ESPIRITU.S {OF THE CITY OF BACOOR. CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. '

025 dated August 26, 2025.

Mo. MAME BUSINESS/OFFICE | CONTACT | SIGNATURE/DATE
| AFFILATION NUMBER | . /

1 | HON. RDGELIO M. NDLASCO sP | %jﬁ S

2 | HON. CATHERINE 5. EVARISTO 5P | A~ .

3 | HON.REYNALDO D. PALABRICA 5P 1 </ |
L | HOM. RICARDO F. UGALDE 5P

5 | HON. MIGUEL N. BAUTISTA 5P SO Lau -
6 | HON. ADRIELITO 6. GAWARAN 5P i
7 | HON.MANOLOS.GALVELJR. |  sP %
| 8 HOM. LEVY M. TELA SP

9 __| HON. ROBERTO L ADVINCULA _ sp %
|10 | HOM. REYNALDO M. FABIAN 5p e—

1| HON. SIMPLICIO G. DOMINGUEZ Sp | = U

12| HON. HORACIO M. BRILLANTES, JR. 5P .

13 | MS. ELVINIA S. GUERRERO BUDGET | s Shaps

14 | ATTY. MARVIE KATE T. ENCARNADO ACCOUNTING | . 1

15 | MS. RHOWENA 0. ALCANTARA _POC | i P
16| HON.ALYSSA KIMBERLY V. DELAPENA |  SKCHARMIN-PF ﬁ(&.—%/ﬁfr
| 17 v —
18

9

20

il

n |

2 =) =

24

ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBAZ2-032-5-3025
PCR 1252025 = A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AMBMUAL INVESTMEMT FLAM [AIP] AND ANMUAL BUDHKGET OF THE
SANGGUHIANG KABATAAN OF BARAMGAY P.F. ESPIRITUS OF THE CITY OF BACCHDR. CAMITE FOR FSCAL YEAR 2025,
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COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

M -
NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING ‘"hzmwﬁf
(PROCF OF RECEIPT)

August 27, 2025 / 1:00 P.M. :
SP Session Hall of 6™ Floor, Bacoor Legisiative and Disaster Resiience Building

Subjects: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIF) AND

ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY E
ESPJ'EJ'TL' 2 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR. CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.
» dated August 248, 2025.

" No. NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE | CONTACT | SIGNATURE/DATE
AFFILIATION MUMEER
"1 | HOM. CATHERINE S. EVARISTO 5p ]
|2 | HOM. REYNALDO D. PALABRICA 5p :
'3 | HON. RICARDO F. UGALDE sp Mgk Dae.
& | MS.ELVINIA S, GUERRERQ BUDGET ) Shabe
5 | ATTY. MARVIE KATE T. ENCARNADD ACCOUNTING |
6 | MS. RHOWEMA D. ALCANTARA CPoc ' gﬂ
7 | HON. ALYSSA KIMBERLY V. DELA PERA i /ﬂaﬁ £ 1t |

L=

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBA2-032-5-2025

PER 1252005 - A RESOLUMON APPROVING THE AmBaUAL INVESTMEMT PLAM [AB] AND ANMUAL BUDGET OF THE
SANGOUNIANG CABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPMBITY 2 OF THE CITY OF BACSOR. CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2075,
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PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING
{(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 / 1:00 P.M,
SP Session Hall at 6 Floor. Bacoor Legisiative and Disaster Resilience Building

PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING FBAZ-032-5-2025
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SK Annual Budget Endorsement Letter
August 22 2025
The Honorable Members .un:.ﬁnqtllrmm“‘ 1
Sangguniang Panlungsod ELCELA rr::-.r-'.'t
City of Bacoar, Cavite 1..:!“.- p;'{f‘“" i
Gantiemenlesdames,

This refers 1o the FY 2025 Annual Budget of the Sangguniang Kabataan of Barangay
P F. Espiritu 5 involving an appropnation of P 770656 70, passed and approved under
Sanggunisng Kabalaan Resciution Mo, 012 on MNovembar 10, 2024 and recened by s
Office for réwiew and evaluation

Preliminary review of the submitted budgst has besn underiaken pursuant to Sec 20 of
RA 10742 and DEBM/DILGINYC Joint Memorandurm Crcular Mo 1. 5 2019 dated January
23, 2019 the following are the findings and recommendaians as basis for dehteration of
the coungl

a8 Thelolal expendilure program does nof avcead the estimatas of income:

b Al programs. projecis and sctviies are Dased on the Annual Barargay Youlh
Imvestmant Program (ABY1P}

¢ The amount provided for spechc program. project and activity (FPA] is not higher
tran the amount proveded in the ABYIP lor the sama PRA

d Approved ABYIP |8 also submilted as an integral pan of the SK annupl budget

& Al gther disbursement shall be subject 10 the usual accounting and suditing rules
and fégulalions

Please acknowledge raceip! hereo

Wery ttuly yours

ELVINIA 5. GUERRERD
Crty Budget Officar
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December 03, 2024

TO: THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD (5P
City of Bacoor

Provmce of Cawia

THRLU: M5 ELVINIA S GUERRERD
City Budgat Officar |
City of Bacoor

Car Hnﬂﬂrlhltl Sangguniang Paniungsod [SP) Membaers,
Good dayt

We have the honor o submit herewith the. SK P.F. ESPIRITU 5 CY. 2025 Sangguniang Kabataan (SK)
Annual Budget amounting lo SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX PESOS
AND T0/100 (PhP 770,656.70), tagether wih 1he Annual Barangay Youth Investment Pragram (ABYIR] for

C.¥. 2025 and Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development Plan (CBYDP) for 2024-2026 'or raview sl
MPEPrEorEma e isclisan

i el i F
e ook fonwand o Yaur Drompl responss fEgaddmg s requngy  Minsdly acknowdedne icost ol U
aforemenioned documents

Thienk you and keep salo!

&

Hespeotiuly yours

SA KIMBERLY V. DELA PERA
THON ) 4
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LETTER OF NOTIFICATION

This & mfarmad and duly notify SK CHAIRPERSON HON. ALYSSA KIMBERLY V. DELA
PENA and SK TREASURER MS. RACQUEL SAN JUAN regarding the SANGGUNIANG
HABATAAN [SK) FUND for F.¥. 2025,

The Nalional Tax Alloimant INTA} of Barangay P F. Fspirity § Ior F ¥ 2025 is Siv Million Ons
Hundred Sixty Six Thousand Five Hundrad Sixly Sevan Pesaos (P 6,166,567 .00} with an additonal Real
Property Tax (RPT) Share of One Million Five Hundred Thousang Pesos (PhP 1.500.000.00) and
Cerufication Faes and Clearances of Focty Thousand Fesos (FhP 40.000.00),

Therefore, Barangay P.F. Espiritu 5 has a General Fund of Seven Million Seven Hundred
Six Five Hundred Sixty-Sevan Pesos (P7,706,567.00) for F.Y. 2025.

Fursuant o Republic Act 10742 otherwise known as the Sanggumang Kabataan (SK) Retarm
Acl ol 2015 and its Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR), stalas that “Ten perceni (10%) of the
aenaral fund of the harangay shall be saf aside for the 5K The sanominiany baranaay shall apnmpriala

the SK funds in lump sum which shail be disbursed solely for youlh develocpment and empowerman!
puiposes.”

Therefore, the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) Fund appropriation for F.Y. 2025 is SEVEN
HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND SiX HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX PESOS AND 70/100 (PhP T70.656.70), the
10% of the General Fund of Barangay P.F. Espiritu 5.

This Latar of Natification is hereby aven to the honorable SK Chaimerson and SK Treasurer

pursuant to Depanment of Budget and Management — Department of the Infasor and Local
Government = Nalional Youth Commission (DBM - DILG — NYC) Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC)

MNo. 01 5.2019.
M5, ARLENﬁZﬂHILLﬁ

Barangay Treasurer

gzl =
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CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMERNT 1S MADE BETWEEN
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5,

Punong Barangay HON. RAFAEL V. PATERNO llI] and
Barangay Treasurer MS. ARLENE D. ZORILLA;

AND
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN (SK) P.F. ESPIRITU 5,

Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) Chairperson HON. ALYSSA KIMBERLY V., DELA PENA; and
Sangguniang Kabataan (2K} Treasurar M5, RACQUEL SAM JUAN:

WHEREAS, Ire ansfermng of fund 1o Sanggumiang Kabalaan Developmeni Philippnes Bank (DP8) bank
account, amounting to SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX PESOS AND
70100 (PhP T70.696.70), which s the 10% of tha total Annual Barangay Fund lor the F.Y, 2025.

WHEREAS, the transiarming of funds 1o the SK will be on a MONTHLY BASIS, amounting io SIXTY FOUR
THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED TWENTY ONE PESOS AND 39/100 (PhP 64,221,39),

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, AS IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, all parties agree on whal s staled
above, and bolh realize thal this 5 a binding confract betwean all of tham

ATTESTED BY:
\ A"
II. |{ 'l.'lr‘. '\..l;. W
HOMN. RAFAEL 'h".u'.lTEHHCI ] MS. ARLENE 0. Zﬂﬂllﬁl
Punong Barangay Barangay Treasurar
I o
IH.'-"L-'-..
" MON, ALYSSAKIMBERLY V. DELA PENA MS. RA .!l.éL SAN JUAN
8K Chairperson 5 Mfﬁ
y)

] Ll A n | : g B.%8|




SK RESOLUTION 3

ATTESTED RY:

o]

HON, ABIGALL BIE

ik
do-

HOM, MICHAEL D.
OUANG

Cle

:

HON. JOSHUA CATALAN
5K Membe

mn%ﬁ AILDEN C.

PONCE
K

RVIE 5. OCAMPO
EX Membe

Aol

MR REDWAN 8. YCONG &

5K Secrptany

Mi.kﬁ$smmm ;
* 3K Treamecs

FREFARED DY

HOM., Fél.ﬂ.-i DEMISE T.

FLATOMN
SK Member

AFPROVED BY:
HON, AEYSSA KIMBERLY

V. DELA PESRA
3K Chairperoag

b1 e

Republic of the Philippines
Province-of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR

BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

Copiast Nunber: 0817-108:1171  E.mad Addrais: s plesginmaS@gmasl ssm
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EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE

1 SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5, HELD AT SESSION

HALL, BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE ON

i FEBRUARY 04, 2024 (SUNDAY), AT 07:00 IN THE EVENING.

PRESEMNT:

SK Chadrparson: Hon. ALYSSA KIMBERLY V. DELA PERA
5K Mambar Hen, KENT MICHAEL D. DUAND

5K Memiar Hon, DENTRIX AILDEM C. POMCE

5K Membar, Hon, PAULA DEMISE T, PLATON

Sk Mamber; Hen. JERVIE 5. CCAMPO

ABSENT:

5K Mambar: Hon. ABIGAIL BIE
S Member; Hon. JOSHUA CATALAN

RESCLUTION NO. 005 - SERIES OF 2024
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE COMPREHEMSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH
DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CEYDP) 2024-2026 OF THE SANGGUMNIANG HABATAAN
[SK) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5§ ADOPTING AND INTEGRATING THE YOUTH
DEVELOPMENT AND EMPOWERMENT PROGRAMS FOR BARANGAY P F
ESPIRITU & YOUTH

WHEREAS, the Republic Acl 10742, or the Sangguniang Katataan (SK) Reform Acl of
2015, under Chapter || The Katipunan ng Kabslsan and the Senggunisng Kabalaan Sec

B Powers and Funciions of the Sangguniang Kebaisan, dam (&) siaes thai “The
Sangguriang Kebalsen shall, in consuliption end concurrence of [he Kalipunan ng
Kabataan, and within thres (3] monthe from assumgation fo office, formuiate & fwee (3)-
year roling pign which shafi be known as the Comprehensive Sarangay Youth
Dovelopmant, which shall serve gs basis in the preparation of the Annual Earangay Youth
Irvastmend Program. This plen shall be aligned with the Philipgine Yolih Cevelopmant

Fian (PYDF) and other Local Youth Development Plang in evary leved, municipal, city and
arovincial o Iz relavanl”

WHEREAS, the Republic Act 10742, or the Sangguniang Kabalaan (Si) Reform Acl of
2015, under Chapter || The Katipunan ng Kabaelsan and the Sangguniang Kebataan Sec.
B Fowers and Functions of the Sangguniang Kabalsan, Hem (b) siates lhat the
Sengguniang Kabataan shall “Approve the annval budga! which is the annual sice of the
Annual Berangay Youlh invesimeni Program bafore the atar of the succesding hiscal year,
and, if the Sangguniang Kabalsan funds allow, a supplemenial budget.”

WHEREAS, tha Republic Act 10742, or the Sangguniang Kabataan (5K Reform Ac of
2015, under Chapler || The Malipunan ng Kabaiasn snd the Ssngguniang Kabalaan,
Secton 8 Powers and Funclions of the Sangguniang Kabataan, ilem (c) stales thal “The
Sangguniang Kabalsan shall promulgate resolulions necessary o cary oul the objactives
of the youth in the barengay in socordance with the Comprehenshve Barangay Youlh

Mavalrmant Bian s e asnbcabls armwekare af thie d~0"




"OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

SK 21:1'::

HON. JOSHUA CATALAN
SE Mapber

P
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: WHEREAE the impiementing Rules and anmahms of Republic Act muz or the

. Sangguniang Kabalsan |SK) Reform Acl of 2015, under Rule Il The Kafpunan ng

8- Kabatsan and (he Sengguniang Kabataan, Section 20 SK Fungs, item (c] states that "All
§ Sk funds shall be alocated in an annual budgel, and if the funds allow, in a supplemental
§ budget in accordance with the adopted ABYIP, Both the CBYDP and ABYIP shall give
| priority to programs, profects and activities that will promote and ensure equiteble access
R} (o quality education, environmanial protecion, climate change adapiation, disasier rigk

reduction and resiency, youth employment and Welhood, health, inciuding health

services and adolescent sexual and reproductive health, anbi-drug abuse, gender

¥ sansitivly, sporfs develsomend, and capability buiding which emphasizes leadership
0 lraiming.”

f|- WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Barangay Youth Developmant Plan (CBYDP) 20:24-2026,

of the Sangguniang Kabetaan (SK) of Barangay P.F, Espiritu § shall promate and proritize

T the weifare of the barangay youth through the youth developmenl and empowemment-

focusad programs, profects. and aciivibies (PPAsS) integratead inil.

WHEREAS, the Deparment of Sudget and Managamant (DEM) - Depariman! of 1he
Intgrior and Local Goverrmant ([DILG) — Mational Youth Commmgion [NYC) Joint
bMemorancum Circular Ng, 1, 5. 2015, o the Suidelines oo the Appropration, Release,
Planning &nd Budgeting Process lor the SK Furds signed January 23, 20158 unager 10
Gangrgl Guidelinas. tam 311 Agproprigfion of the SK Fung by the Bargngay, Ham 1.3
Planning and Budgeling Process for the SK Fund, ilem J.3.7 Planning Process Oy the 55,
item 2.3.1.1 giales thal “The 5K, in consulfalion wih the Kakpunan ng Kabafaan, shal
formulaia 8 J-year roding plan, witich shall be known a8 Comprahensive Barangay Youth
Developmen! Pian (CBYDP) This plan shall be aligned with the Phiipping Youlh

:1 Developmaent Plan and Local Youlh Development Plang in provingsl, oy or municipal
4 hawel”

Y {®
ME SAN JUAN
K

WHEREAS, the Department of Budget and Management (DBM) - Deganiment of the
Intericr and Local Government (DILG) — Mational Youth Commisgion (NYC) Joind
Memorandum Circular No. 1, 5. 2018, or the Guidelines on the Approprialion, Release,
Planning and Budgeting Process for the S¥ Funds signed January 23, 2018, under 3.0
General Guidelines, under tam 171 Appropriabion of the 5K Fund by Ihe Barangay, itam
3.3 Planning and Budgeling Process for the SK Fund, undar lem 3.3.1 Planning Process
by the SK, tem 3.3.1.2 states that “The CBYDP shall sarve as the basis for the preparation
. of the Annual Barangay Youlh invasimen! Program [ABYIP). The ABYIP shall coniain the
- specific programs. projects, and activitias with comesponding project cgsfs, including tha

necassary fund Rows [0 approximete the reasonsble Nming in the rafesse of fungs. It is
- underziood thal the ABYIP shall reflec! the tolal resource requwament for the budge! yoar.”

WHEREAS, the Sangguniarg Kabataan (3K) of P.F. Espiriiu 5 balieves in s capacly and
capability to enacl a resofulion thel iniliales and expediles the approval of s 5K Youlh
Developmeni and Empowermeni programs, projacts, and aclvities [FPAS), for the banafil
and betlermanl of the welfers and well-baing of the Barangay P.F. Espinily 3 youth

WHEREAS, the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of P.F. Espirity 5 will be spearneading the
approval of the Comprehansive Barangay Youth Development Plan (CBYDP) for
2024-2026, to capacitate and empower (e SK for the facilitation and impiementation of
the differani youlh development and ampowerment programs, projects, end aciivities fof
Barangay P.F. Eapirity 5 youth
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EREAS, the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of P.F. Espiritu § and its approval of the
% Comprehansive Barangsy Youth Development Plan (CBYDP) for 2024-2026. enables
 and parmits (he S¥ to faciitats and Implement the different youth developmant ant
I empowement programs, projects, and activities for Barangay P_F. Espirinu § youln for he
: ' nel three (3] years,

| WHEREAS, the nead for the faciltation and implamentation of the approval of the
Comprehensive Barangay Youth Davelopmeant Plan (CBYDP) for 20242026, is highly
recommendead and relevant for the eMective laciitation and efficient implementation ol
il programs, projects, and activitles for youth devalopmant and empowarmeant

WHEREAS, this body firmly believes that the facilitalion and impiementation of the
approval of the Comprehansive Barangay Youth Dovelogpmant Plan (CBYDP) for
2024-2026, enables proaclve govemance and responsible leadership, for the effeclive
parformance of the 5K dulies and fenclions, and efficient delivery of vouth developmenl
ang empowerment programs (o the barangay youth

HON. JOSHUA CATALAN

NOW, THEREFORE, on the motion of 5K Member Hon, Alyssa Kimbardy V. Delp Peria
duly seconded by SK Mamber Hon. Dentrix Allden C. Ponce, as concurmed by the SK
members present, if wag

RESOLVED, AS IT 15 HEREBY RESOLVED, lo approve the Sanggunlang Wabataan

15K} of Barangay P.F. Espiriiu § "s Comprehensive Barangay Youth Developmeni
Plan (CBYDP) for 2024.2026.

RESOLVED FURTHER, tha! all the spproved programs, projecis, and aclivilies
- Incorporated in tha of the Sangguniang Kabataan (8K) of Barangay P.F. Espiritu & 's
Comprahansive Barangay Youth Development Plan (CBYDP) for 2024-2026, will ba

.faciitated and implemented by the SK for the essential purposa of promoting youth
development and empowenment,

RESOLVED FURTHER, thal the foliowing youth developmen! and empowermant
'1 pragrams, projects, and octhilles and thelr comesponding budge! appropriation's are

il hereby adopted and apgroved for implementalion in the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of
FIREPAREE BV Barangay P.F. Espiritu 5 In its Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development Plan

HON, P DEMISET,

PLATON RESOLVED FURTHER, thal all the spproved programs, projacis, and activilies
S Mesber incorporgied in the of the Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development Plan [CBYDRP)
for 2024-2028, will be fecBialed and implamenied wilh sccouniabity, responsibility, and

ARFROVES B Irgnsparency. pursuant lo 8l ascounling ang dsbursament lpws, policies, ndes, ang

_ﬁt‘-’\ regulalons that covers the S5

RESOLVED FURTHER, thal thoe approval of the Comprohensive Barangay Youth
H h 5 s ¥
@f‘ g Hmnt‘.ﬂw Development Plan (CBYDP) for 2024-2026, scheres 'o and is pursuant to & existing
+PELL I laws, rules and regulalions, and potces and proceduras,

8K Chaispenson !

RESOLVED FURTHER, thai the approved Comprehensive Barangay Youth
Development Plan [CBYDP) 2024-2026, will be endosed o lhe Sangguniang
Panlungaod of tha City of Bacoor for review and approval, through the City Budge! Ofice
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g RESOLVED FURTHER, that the approved Comprehensive Barangay Youth i
4 Plan (CBYDP) 2024-2076. wil be andorsed to the Sanggumang Barangay (5B of PF.

Egpiritu 5 for their agoplicn and incorporalon . the Annual Invesimenl Plan (A1) for 2024

RESOLVED FURTHER, ine capy of this resohulion will be submitied o 1he Sanggunang
Barangay of P F_ Espreiu 5. Sangguniang Kabataan Federabion of City of Baccor, Loty
Youlh Development Office (LYDO) of Cily of Bacoor. and Daparimant of tha Inlesior and
Locat Governmant (DILG) of City of Bacoor for ther revigw and information.

APPROVED OM THIS 4* DAY OF FEBRUARY 2024,
AT BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE.

| hesaby cadity io the accuracy, comeclnass, and faciuality of the fonegoing
SK P.F, Espiritu 5 Resolution No, 005 — Sarias of 2024

HOHN, PMUE;EHIEE T. PLATON

S Mambar

APFROVED BY:

HOM, ALYSS& KIMBERLY V. DELA PERA
SK Chalrperson
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EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY PF. ESPIRITU 5, HELD AT SESSION
HALL, BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE ON
NOVEMBER 10, 2024 (SUNDAY), AT 10:00 IN THE MORNING.

PFRESENT:

5K Chairpereon Hon, ALYSSA KIMBERLY V. DELA PENA
5K Membar Hon, ABIGAIL BIE

SK Nember Hon. JOSHUA CATALAMN

5K Mambsar Hon. PAULA DENISE T. PLATON

Sk Monbar Hon, JERVIE &, OCAMEFO

S¥ Membor Hen. KENT MICHAEL D, DUANO

S Wemibe Hon. DENTRIX AILDEN C. PONCE

OTHER PRESENT: MR. REDWIN S YCONG

M5, RACOUEL SAM JUAN

ABSENT: MOME

RESOLUTION NC. 011 - SERIES OF 2025

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ANNUAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT
PROGRAM (ABYIP) C.Y. 2025 OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN (SK) OF
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5§ AMOUNTING TO SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY
THOUSAND SIX HUMDRED FIFTY-SIX PESOS AND TO/M00 (PhP TT0,656.70)

WHEREAS, ihe Republec At 10742, of the Sanggunisng Kabataan {SK} Relorm A of
F05. unider Chapter 1| Sac & (a) siples thal “The Sangoureang Hahalaan shal, o
conspibifen and concurmenee af e Kadpunan ng Kebhajagn ang wethin fhroe (3] mondhs
from azsumpioen o office, formulnis a threa (3]-pear raling pian wich afal 5 cnowTt ol
fhe Comprohpnsne H-It.".‘l?'lg\.'l-l.‘ roiRh Deysiopnestl, wheh! shsdl serye ag DR o ihe
preparatod of the Anerual E:lrang.l}f Yol irivashaerni P.nl;.rg-.'.'lrrl Thug o Sl bes e’
sty five Pulippine Yiouth Developersent Blan (FYDF] and ofber Lotal Yoirt Déwiingenesnt
Pluns-a ey lewpd Frinanicas! CRy are FEeAnTIE f8 8 Spewanl

WHEREAS, the Republic Aci 10742 o the Sangguniang Kabataan (8K} Reforn Act of
w45 wnder Chapter 1 The Kalipanan ng Sabataoan and the Sangoumang Kabataan
Section 8 Powars and Funcions of the Sangqgunsang Kabalann Lem (o) sinlos thal © The
&?Wﬂh‘lrl; Fabaraan shsll proeridgate resTRulans TeCoBRIrY [0 Sory Cdil the aled e
af tha yoith m fhe barangay o sccordance aith the Comgirahengne Baramgay  Yiondh
Dervrbaprnend Fian angd e appdcahio provisans of fes Ao ”

WHEREAS, e Republic Aot 10742, or the Sangguniang Katatasn (SK) Reform A of
2015, under Chapter 1l Sec. 8 (h) states that the Sangguniang Kabataan shall *Approve
fhre anviug bisciged witieh i the anangal shee of the Annugl Barangay Youth nveesimen]

Program before the stard of the succeading fixcal yoar, and, if the Sanggimiang Kabataarn
urds allow, & stppiemoniad Sucont
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WHEREAS, 1 Implemenung Rules and Regulations of Republc Act 10742 of he 5K
Relorm Adl ol 2015, uncker Rule 1| Saclion 20 (o] states that *AN SK fundgs shall boe aliocalod
in an annual budget, and if the furids aliow, in a supplemental budge i scsordance with
the sdopted ABYIP. Boih ihe CBYDP and ABYIF shall give proaly |0 programs. propecls
and acthlies thal o promole and ergure eguifable access 1o gquably adecabon
erraranrreniol predechicn, vnaie etrange adaplabon, disasier sk fpducign S resieicy’
poelly ernpiayrmend ard lvielbiood, heaith, nclugbhg health senioes and idole oo senipt
and rapraducives Reath anb-grug abose, gander senilvdy, sooets fevalopmenl and
capabdity building witich emphasiros ipadership rmnmg,

WHEREAS, ma Deparimeni of Budgel and Manngement (DBM) - Depanmen of the
pteriar and Local Governmant (DILG) — Mabonal Yeuth Commssion (NYC] loi
Memorandusn Croular (JMO No § s 2018 or ihe Guedelnss on the Apprapnadion
Hpiepze Pigonnmg and Budgeing Soless for the S5 Funds sgred Jareary 23 2018
under 3 31 Planning Process by the 5K dems 3.3 1.3 o 3.3 5 4 slates thal “The ABYIF
shall be prepared and aoproved by the SK Shrodgh a sesoluton bifore the Slart of the
preppration of ifm 58 Annuat Bimge!” and = In the prapavation of (he CEYDP and ABYIF
the SH shall ohgersa the poctincnl palsties and pualeines issued Oy tho NG foe 1N
ALEEE,

WHEREAS, 1wy Sanggunsng Kabataan (SK) of P.F, Espintu & nas duly approved 25
Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development Plan (CBYDP) 2024-2026 oy the wue
o! 5K of Barangay P.F. Espirilu 5§ Resplution No. §111- Saries of 2025 wiich wouid e

e bags of farmdlahing iha Annual Barangay Youlh invesiment Program (AEYIF) for F ¥
2025

WHEREAS, Barangay P F. E&piritu 5 fas baoh appropinied with National Tax Allecation
[(WTA) for F.¥. 2025 amounting to Six Milfion One Hundred Sixieon and Five Hundrad
Sixty-Soven Pesos (PB, 166,567, 00), and with & Real Property Tax [RPT) Share for F.Y.
2025 amounting to Gne Million Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (PhP 1 500,000.00),
Business Taz Share of Thirty Thousand Pesos (P 30,000.00), and Cerification and
Clgarances of Forty Thousand Pesos (P 10,000 006

WHEREAS. Barangay P.F. Espiniu & has & iotul Annual Barangay General Fund
{Matioral Tax Alocabon pius Resd Propory Tax Share) tor CF . 2025 smounting {n Seven

Milllan Seven Hundred Six Thousand Five Hundred Sixty-Seven Pesos
(P7.706,567.00)

WHEREAS, Ihe Sanggumiang Kabataan (5K of P.F. Espintu 5, by the vinue of exisling
Lrwg, policies, rules, and reguinbions, has a tolal 3K Fund [10% of Barangsy P.F
Espiritu 5 Annual General Fund) for C.Y. 2025 amounting to SEVEN HUNDRED

SEVENTY THOUSAND 3SiIX HUNDRED FIFTY-S51X PESDS AND Tarido (PhP
T70.656.70),

WHEREAS. ihe DEM — DILG = MYD Join Momarancdum Cirealse o 1 s 2010 provides
& piner perlinint procedures and reguiations ragarimg e plansnmg and budgiting of SK
program;, progects. and achvibes (PPAs) ard ulifcabon and desbusemant of SK Funds 0
frsponEe i the clamor and concem ol e Sanggumang Kabataan about ing guidetnes

for 3K Fund iransier and ulikzation, pursuart 1o the iinancal mdependance Inajure and
provigaon of e Repobhic Aol 10742 or the SK Reform Act of 2015
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WHEREAS, the Annual Barangay Youth Invesiment Program (ABYIP} 2025, with tha
axisting npproved Comprehensive Barangay Youth Development Pan (CBYDP) 2024-
2026. of tha Sanggumnng Kabataan [SK) of Barangay P.F. Espiniu 5 promoles the
wellare of the barangay youth through the programs. propecis. & sctvilies (PPAS] adopted
and enoorporapled i i

WHEREAS, the farmubstion and fnalzabon of fhe Annual Barangay Youlh investmean
Program {(ABYIP) 2025 of the Sanggunisng Kabataan of Bamngay PR Esprlu &
Lindenwent collaborative. compranensive, incusine. and participatony codsultabon with o
Katipunan ng Kabataen (KK) mombers. pursuant io and in compiance with existing biws
partnenl nules and reguiabons, and mandaled Droceures

NOW, THEREFORE, on (he maton of Sanggunisng Habataan (SK] Member Hon Jarae
S, Deampa, duly secondes b Sangguniang Kabataan {SK) Member Hon Joshua Catalan
and pnanimpusly gporoved By iha meembaes DREsenl (L wiin

RESOLVED, AS IT 15 HEREBY RESOLVED to approve the Sangguniang Kabalaan
of Barangay PF. Espiritu § Annual Barangay Youth Invesiment Program (ABYIF}
C.¥. 2025 amounting to SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND SiX HUNDRED
FIFTY-SIX PESOS AND T0M00 (PhP TT0.656.70).

RESOLVED FURTHER, tat the approvied Annual Barangay Youth hvestment Program
(ABYIF} 2025 with the approved CEYDP 20242026, of he Sangguriang Kabatnan of
Barangay P.F. Esgiritu 5 with its approved programs, projects. and actialies (PPAS) in i

aima and promobes tho betierment developmenl. empowsrmant, well-bring and weltars
of Barangay P.F. Espintu & youth

RESOLVED FURTHER, (nal the loBowsng youth development gnd emposcrment
progiams. projects. and aclivibies and lholr coffespondireg  Dudgel apperopralinfs amne
himaby adoptad and approved lor mplamentalon o the Sanggumang HKabataan (5R) of
Barangay P.F Espirilu 5 ks Ancunl Bamngay Youth invesiment Srigtam (ABYIR) 2025,

RESOLVED FURTHER, that all fhe anproves phograms,  prpocis,. and acihvibos
meorporated o the Anmuai Barangay Youlh imvestment Program (ABYIP] 2025 of ine
Sangauniang Kabaipwan (BK) of Barsngay PF Espenlu 5wl ba focllsied  and

implemented by the SK o the essentinl purpose of prosmalng paith developmient ond
ErigRrEAETIen.

RESOLVED FURTHER, thal aif xstng commiiiess of 1w Sangouangng Mabataan (5K
of Barangay P F. Espinid 5 would be responsible for spearheading the adapled and

approved programs. projecis, &nd actwbes e the Annual Bamangay Youth Imvestimsen
Fragrwm (ABYIP) 2025

RESOLYED FURTHER., thul the budged allocabon for cach of ihe adopled and approved
programs, phojocks, and achitazs n tho Asmual Barengay Youth investmant Progrm
(ABYTP} 2025 of tne Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) of Barangay PF Espaituy 5 will he
disburned  with accountabilty, responsiblity. and transparency  pursuant i all
degbirnrmant baas, polioes nules and neguiahons hal covers the 5K

RESOLVED FURTHER. (ra the approvid of the Analnt Barangay Youlh Investment
Frogram (ABYIF) 20256 of e Sanggumgng Kobataan of Barangay PF Espirite § adharos
Ly ianr = plrssant 1o e el lows, polices ang procodures. rubes.. and feguintons
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RESOLVED FURTHER, 1rw copy of ilus résabution will be submilled 1o e Sanggunang
Barangay of P F Espntu 5, Sangguniang Kabataan Federaton of City of Bacoor. Local
1 E '-'{"' ‘E Youth Development Office (LYDO) of City of Bacogr, and Doparimeni & Inlenod &nd

Local Gawsrnmen) (DILG! of Céy of Bacoor for thesr reviow and informaben
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RESOLVED FURTHER, ihe copy of (hus resolubon . alondg with the apgroved CBYDP
2{124-2026 and ABYP 202% of the Sangqunaang Kebataan ol Sarangay P F Espiniu 5
will o subrmitied o the Sangpunang Paniungsad (5P af the City of Batoor o rivieny

N KEYE R A FL I, and apgraval
AN
Flomihey APPROVED ON THIS 107 DAY OF NOVEMBER 2024,
i AT BARAMGAY P F. ESPIRITU 5 CITY OF BACDOR,. PROVINCE OF CAVITE.
ll.lh. ||1-_-.i|_1 .l.l-l.l \-lT'u W st - W
wly Mgy
| horaby cordy fo the accuracy. correciness. and faciuality of the lamgoeng
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EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5, HELD AT SESSION
HALL. BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE ON
HOVEMBER 10, 2024 (SUNDAY), AT 10:00 IN THE MORMNING.

PRESENT:
K Chairpesscn Hon. ALYSSA KIMBERLY V. DELA PERA
K Mamber Han. ABIGAIL BIE
Sk Membar Hon, JOSHUA CATALAN
S Momber Hor, PAULA DENISET. PLATDHN
K Mambe Hon, JERVIE 5. OCAMPOD
S Mgt Hon. KENT MICHAEL 0. DUAND
S hprritiar Han. DEMTRIY AILDEN C. PONCE
OTHER PRESENT:
Sk Secretary MR. REDWIN 5. YCONG
SK Traasuror M5, RACQUEL SAN JUAM
ABSENT: KRONE
X X

RESOLUTION HO. 012 - 3ERIES OF 2025

A& RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SANGGUMNIANG KABATAAN (SK) OF
BARAMGAY PF_ ESPIRITU 5 ANNUAL BUDGET FOR C.Y. 2025 AMOUNTING TO
SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY-SIX PESOS AND

7000 (PhP 770658701

WHEREAS, thes Republc. Act 10742 o the Sangouniang Kabatsan (58 Rafprm Act of
2015 under Chapter If 3ec B (bj siatas nal the Sangguniang Kabaaian thall “Appeies
thvig arviugd budgel which o Mg sonuald shos of Ja A Barangay Youlh impaafmend
Priogroim el (ke ghiet of b spccosding fscal pear, g, o tho Sanggumdang Kpbafaan
funds atlow, & Suplarmmailbal B!

WHEREAS, the Republic Aol 10742 or he Sanggumanyg Kabataan (SH) Reform Act of
205, under Chapiee §| The Kalpuingn ng Kpbaisan and the Songaonang sabatzan
Seclion § Powers and Funclions of the Sangguniang Mabataan, ibem (o) siales thal “The
Sanggunang Kabaiaan shaif promulgiasle resoidons neessiany 1o carry ol the olvecives
of tho youth i the barangsy in sccordance with the Comprehensnve Barangay Youlh
Devaiopmend Piov: and the appicable provisions of ihis Act

WHEREAE. ing Dopartmant of Budgel and Manggemen] (DEM) = Dopartrmienl of the
intenor and. Local Gowernment (DILG) — Navomal Yeoulh Commsssion [NYC) Josnt
Mamorandum Circular (JJMC) No 1 s 2019, or the Guidelinegs on the Appropriadion,
Reteage. Planning and Budgelng Prooess for the 5% Fonds agned January 23 M8
wpndn 3 0 Gengral Guriebnes, dom 11, Appeopriabon of the 5K Fund of the Barangay
dpin 3.1 2 siepes ihat “For Budgel preparshon porpoges, the barsngo)y ireasurr st
e ] wrhinigg fhe SK charporson and Ma SKiRapsissr o or Beefone Bhe 1500 oy of
Serphitrrmines af (o eshrmalod fon percent {105) of e geoorin! fue of e bareagay for fe

engurng hacal pear, suppodes by a ceificpion of incorm of the Hamangay from the
cHpAmurE Rl [frasne
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WHEREAS. Barangay Treasurer Asiens [, Zodlla has dulihaly smiformed SK Chasperson
Han Alygsa Kimbaery V., Dela Peda and SK Treasurer Me Racquel San Juan of the
ansuang genatal fund of Barangay PF. Espirtu & for FY. 2024 through & Letter of
Notfication, amounting 1o Seven Million Seven Hundred Six Thousand Five Hundred
Sinty-Soven Pesos (PT. 706, 587.00).

WHEREAS, the Depariment of Budge: and Management (DEM) - Depanment of the
Interioe apd Local Governmend (DILG) - Natonpl Youth Commsssen (NYE) Jdoend
Memorandum Ceeulge Nes 5, 5. 2019, or the Guddsbnes on the Appsmpriation, Helaase
Piarnmg and Buogeting Procass for the SK Funds signed January 23, 2008, under 33
Planning and Budgeting Procoss for the SK Fund, tem 3.3.1 3 states thal “Tho ABYIF shal
b prepared and aporoved by the 5K Mrough @ mesohilon befos e siad of fhe
preparation of the SK annoa Biadgel.”

WHEREAS, Comprehensive Barangay Youth Developmsni Plen [CBYDP) 2024-2026 of
the Sangguniang Kabatasn (S8 of Barangay P F. Espinilu 5 was finalized and spproved
dated February 4, 2024 by the virtus of SK P F, Espiritu 5 Resalution No, 005-2024,

a5 entorsed by the Kalpunan ng Kdabataan (KK) Menbers, and raidfied by lhe 58
Mambeary

WHEREAS, Annual Barangay Youth Investmant Program (ABYIPY 2025, wan ihe
approved Comprahensivg Bamngay Youth Developmant Plan (CBYDP) 2024-2026. of the
Sangguninng Kabaiaan (5K of Barpngay PF, Espintu 5 was finalized and approved
dated Hovember 10, 2024, by the virtue of 5K P.F. Eapiritu &, Resolution Mo, 011-

2024, a5 endorsad by ihe Kalpunan ng Kabalaan (KK Mombers, and ratified by the 5K
mambors

WHEREAS, the Departmenl of Budges and Manpgement (DEM) - Depariment of the
intenor And Local Gowernmant (DILG) = Nabonal Youth Commisson (NYCH Jom
Memorandem Caoular Mo, 1. 5. 2007, o the Guidolifies on he Asproprabon. Relse.
Planning and Budgeteng Process for thie SK Funds, under 3 3 2 Sudge! Pregscation by the
SK o 33,77 slates thal “The 5K Sanual Badgen which & e financiad plan embodseg

fhe asfimares of ineoihe ang sxpangifures of the 5K fov e ©1) Ggcal vear xhall be
Propored i accordance gl e oppraved A8 Y

WHEREAS, the Doparimient of Bugiget and Managemen (DEML - Deparmenl of fhe
Inlergr and Local Govenment (DILG) - Nabonad Youllh Commisaon (WYSE Jomd
Samorandun Croulpl MBo 15 20189, or the Guidedines gn (hg Appropnalon, Rolorass
Planning and Budgeting Process for e 5K Funds, under 3.3 4 Budged Review by
Sangpuniang Peniungeod or Sangguniang Bayan, item 3.3.4 slales thal “The sanggursang
pankngsod o sangguniang bayan, ax the cass may be. shall wihm sochy (80) days upon
recaipy rvsew the annialfupplemental budger of the SK vt compliance with the prionty
programe, propecis and acinvities slontied under Soction 20 {c) af RA No, 10742 and with
alfver oxmling laws. ndes and regidfabons ”

WHEREAS, the 5K Annunl Budgal for 2025, alter the approval of the Annual Barangay
Youlth Invesimonl Program (ABYIF)] 2025 and the Comprebensve Barangay Youlh
Developmont Plan ([CRYDF, 2004-2028, noeds 10 be submeted and endorsed 1o ine
Sangguniang Panlungsod for s review and approval through the City Budael Office
pursuant [ the provigions of the DEM - DILG — MYC JMC Mo T, 5. 2019

WHEREAS, ho Sangguniang Kabataan [SK)of P.F Espiritu § bakaves in is capacty and
capability to enacl 3 resolubon thal indsates and expaddes the approval of s SK Fund

witiezh wiouild b maxirmized and plilized fo facdtale and impsomand yeuih dessslopmient and
EnraaTeil progrmms. projocks, Arid actties o the harsngay
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WHEREAS, the Sangguniang Kabalaan (5K of P.F. Expritu 5 will be spearheading the
approval of the Sangguniang Kabataan (SK] Annual Budget for C.Y. 2025 o
capaciiale the SK o desbirse s approved 5K Fund for the facination and impiemientatson
of |ha differen] youlh dervadoprnent and empowerman] programs, (Fyecis and pchivitkas for
Barangay P.F. Espifilu B yisilh

WHEREAS, the Sanggurang Kabalasn (SK) of PF. Espartu 5 and 15 approval of the
Sangguniang Kabataan {SK] Annual Budget for C.¥, 2025, axpodies the finaroel
ndapandonca of tha SK by permifing thom fo daburss tha approved SHE Fund Tor 2025 o
faciitate and implement the differant youlh deveiopment Gnod smposmnraEnl QOGrarT
projects, and actviles for Barsngaoy P F_ Espiritu 5 youth

WHEREAS, the need for (he facilitation and implesmentiution ol the approval of the
Sangguniang Kabataan (SK) Annual Budget for C.¥. 2025 15 highly recommpsdad @
redevan] tor the effectve taciilaion ansd dlhoent implementalion of progeams. progects . 2nd
arclivitiers To woulh develepment and seposenmant

WHEREAS, this body irmiy befieves that the faoaton and implemanialion of he
approval of the Sangguniang Kabataan (5K) &nnual Budget for CY. 2025 onables
proachve govemance and responsiblo leadership, for the affoctve performance of ihe 5K

dutias and funchans, and offcen delvery of youlh davelopmani and empovesrment
prograums io the barangay youth

HOW, THEREFORE, on the molion of 5K Member Hon, Jense 5. Ocampo, duly seconded
by SK Moember Hon, Joshaa Calalan. as concurresd by the 8K mamibars presaent, 1 was,

RESOLVED, ASIT |5 HEREBY RESOLVED. to approve the Sangguninng Kabatagn (SK)
of Barangay P.F. Ezpiniu § Annual Budget lor ©Y. 2025, amounting o Seven Hundred
Sevardy Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-Six Pesos and TOM100 (PhP TT0,656.70),

RESOLVED FURTHER, tha! ail the approved (wogramas projcis, &nd  achivwbes
mnenrpralied ir he of the Sanggumang Kabataan (5K of Barangay P.F. Espimiu & Arousl
Budged for CY. 2025, will be facililaled and implomonbed by the 5K for the essental
purpose of promatng youlh develospmant and emposenmeant

RESOLVED FURTHER. that thi apgproval of 1ha Sangguniang Kabainan {SK) of Barangay
P.F.Esperitu 5 Annual Budge! 'or C v 2025, adheres to and is pursuant In all existing lows.
rulas and reguislons. and pobcies and procodures

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the approved SK Annual Buoge of the Sanggunsang
Habalaan of P.F. Espirilu 5 ingelher with e approved Annual Barandgdy Youlh invesiment
Program [ABYIP ) 2025 and the approvsd Comprehensive Barangay Youth Dewslopman
Plan (CBYDP) 2024-2026. will be endarsad 10 1he Sanggunimng Panlungsod of th City of
Bacopr lor review and approval, throwogh the City Budget Office

RESOLVED FURTHER. inal the 5K Anoual Burdget loer 2025, gloneg will the approvod
Annual  Bafangay Youlh kwvesimesl Program (ABYIP) 2025 and e  approved
Comprehangve Barangay Youlh Development Pl [CBYDPD 2024-2008, will be
endorsed 0 the Sangguasang Barangay (581 of PF. Espiotu § fpr haie adoplion and
encorgEaraln in e Anmeal sstment Pran (AP lor 2025
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RESOLVED FURTHER, the copy of (his resobubon will be sulimitied fo tha SAnggunang
uE “':"t."”“- Barangay of P F Espirtu b, Sangouniang Kabatann Federation ol Cily of Bacoor, Local

) Youlh Development Difice (LYDO) of City of Bacoor, And Dopariment of D inlenor and
f Loca!l Governmont (DILG of Ciay of Bacoor for [hew rewsy and infommalion

APPROVED ON THIS 10" DAY OF NOVEMBER 1024,

= AT BARANGAY P, F. ESPIRITU 5, CITY OF BACOOR, PROVINCE OF CAVITE.
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Region: IV - ACALABARZON Province: GAVITE City / Municipality; BACOOR Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU §

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN ([CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: EDUCATION

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth enjoy peace and security and have equitable access to social protection, and to quality and afferdable health and education

sarvices.
YOUTH TARGET
RFORMAN .
DEVELOPMEMT OBJECTIVE _um___._ﬂuﬂu____ﬂ n.m__um " PPAS BUDGET =mM_M,zﬂ
COMCERN 2024 025 2026 :
X : g support 1o Grade B -12 and and Collegs 50 Students B0 Studants 100 Studenls SUPFORT 195 000.00 | on Educab
Mo college students Students PROGRAM and Cultur
PREPARED BY:

% - HOM. ALY v
SK Chairpersan

SK Secrela




Region: IV - ACALABARZON

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: HEALTH

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth enjoy peace and

Province: CAVITE

City I Municipaity: BACOOR

security and have equitable access to social protection, and to quality and

Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU &

affordable health and education

sarvices.
YOUTH TARGET
PERFORMAMNCE | PERS
DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVE INDICATOR 2024 2025 28 PPAs BUDGET RESPON
COMCERN e :
Mumber of DISTRIBUTION OF SK Commit
Lack of seif-hygiene ﬁhﬂhﬁﬂ.&u. ofyouth | e receives | S0youh | 80youth | 100youth |  PERSONAL HYGIENE | 300,00000 |Halth, Hed
personal KIT Services an
hygiene kit Roproductis
Health
Thers is a rising level | To addrass psychosocial and Number of fermale SK Commit
of youth suffering frcm psychalogical problems that & male youlh CONDUCT A SEMINAR 30.000.00 |Health, Hea
depression caused by affects the youth participated in the 50 Youlth | 80 Youth | 100 Youth MENTAL HEALTH Services an
saveral faclors program AWARENESS Reproductia
Health




Region: IV - ACALABARZON

Province: CAVITE

City /| Municipality: BACOOR

e

Lack of having a

Provide a medical kit fo youlh,
To promoles health lileacy,

medical kit empower them to handle minor

medical issues, and prepare
therm for eMmengencios,

Number of youlhs
receives medical

50 Youlh | B0 Youth

100 Youlh

b

e —

Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU 5

DISTRIBUTION OF

MEDICAL KIT

-~

150,000.00

——

SK Committo
Health, Heal
Services and
Reproductivi
Haalth

o

e i i

SK Sacrelary

-

PREPARED BY

%

SK Chairperson




Reqion; IV - ACALABARZON Prowvince: CAVITE City | Municipality. BACOOR Barangay: P.F ESPIRITU §

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION. GOVERNANCE

Agenda Stalement: Filipino youth are protected and empowered to realize their full potential and 1o shape their family, community, and country.

PERSO}

PERFORMANCE TARGET
YOUTH — PPAs BUDGET
DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVE INDICATOR 2024 2025 2026 RESPOMNSI
CONCERN
CAPACITY BUILDING ON
Nurmber of PUBLIC SERVICE &
Lack of knowledge To develop individual's traininglseminars LEADERSHIP
about their roles as lsackership capacity that would be All SK All SK Al SK 240,000.00 Sanggunk
okt atlended by the SK | Officials | Officials | Officials |  PARTICIPATION IN Kabatoan Cs
membears REGIOMAL
| PROVINCIAL /
CITYWIDE CONGRESS,
CONFERENCES,
SEMINARS & TRAINING
]
Provide an efficient and fast | Office supphies ANl SK AISK | mISK | SKADMINISTRATIVE | 23861571 Sanggunk
Lack of office supply | public service purchased Officials | Officials | Officials FUNCTIONS Kabatsan C
._...-.l...




Ragon: IV - ACALABARION

Province: CAVITE

Gity | Municipality: BACOOR

Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU S

Lack of compensation | Increase SK productivity MNumber of SK 7 5K T 5K 75K |HUMAN RESOURCE AND| 460,000.00 Sanggunia
for the SK Officials 1o Officials Members, 1 |Members, 1 Members, |MANAGEMENT SUPPORT Kabataan Co
parform their SK Sec, 1 SK| 5K Sec, 1 | 1 5K Sec, AND PERSONNEL
respeciive dulies. Treas SK Treas |1 8K HE»L ADMINISTRATION
—
Officially bond SK NAA SK SK SK
insured and Bondable | Chairpersan and SK Chairperson [Chairperson |Chairperso PAYMENT OF FIDELITY 9,000.00 SK Chairpe
SK Public Officials Treaswer and 5K and SK | nand 5K BOND e and
Treasurer | Treasurer | Treasurer SK Treas.
Moembership Dues and Provide Aid for (5K Federalion 5K SK
Contributions (o the appropriation of the | of Gity of | Federstion |Federation] ~ PAYMENT FOR SK 37.000.00 Sanggunik
Drganization sK Federation of Bacool of Cityof | of City of ANNUAL DUES : ol Kabatoan C:
City of Bacoor Bacoor Bacoof
PREPARED BY:

i

MR, REDWIN 5. YCONG

SK Secrelary

sl

5K Chairparson




Region: REGION 4-A Frovince: CAVITE City / Municipality. CITY OF BACOOR Barangay: P.F ESPIRITU 5

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024.2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: ENVIRONMENT

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth enjoy food security, and a safe, livable, and climate-resillent environment.

| YOUTH N PERFORMAMNGE TARGET PERSC

PPAs BUDGET ? i

DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVE INDICATOR 2024 2025 2026 RESPON!
CONCERN e 5, -

SK Commilli

Lack of engagement | o4, e and engage the youths Number of youth
and interest of youth | 1o taxe initiative and spearhead |participated and S0youth | 80youth | 100 youth ENVIRONMENTAL 120,000.00 |Environment

: . Protection, C
1o participate in citywide clean-up drive efforts  jengaged in the PROTECTION PROGRAM Change Ada
environmental anvironmental . (CCAjand [
protection activities in _ﬁ!_!. pebens, Risk Redudi
the city o E...:n:.ﬁwﬂﬁ [ Resiliency L

m_ ) e

S —

PREPARED BY:

SK Secrelary ) SK Chairpirson




Region: REGION 4-A

Province: CAVITE

City  Municipality: CITY OF BACOOR

Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU 5

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: PEACE BUILDING AND SECURITY
scurity and have equitable access to social protection, and lo quality and affordable health and education

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth enjoy peace and s

SOMVICES.
YOUTH o TARGET :
: PERFORMANCE PERSC
i noznm===4 ORIECTIVE INDICATOR 2024 2025 2026 Lo BUDGET | pespoNs
Youth are not ewars on
the effects and ﬁﬂuﬁﬁﬂ youth _:__“n?ﬂ.ﬁan in ﬁuﬁhﬂﬂﬂﬂ L o
consequences of us ilegal activities and promote JLLEGAL ommite
: -t _u.—.u nealthy um._.m.ﬂ._.{.__mm. ENTIONG the .___.nl._m—.-w R R 50 .“__.ﬁ_._.-_n_..- B0 youlh 100 ..‘_ﬂ_r__#_. DRUG CAMPAIGN ._..-.u_u“-._.mu._u_ﬁ_._H..r Anti-Drug Ab
illegal drug i participating anli- .
you ilkegal drugs and Social
campaign. Froteclion
| = P
PREPARED BY:

I o 0
SK Secretary

SK Chairpersan



Region: REGION 4-A

Province: CAVITE

Cily | Municpality: CITY OF BACOOR

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: ACTIVE CITIZENSHIP

Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU 5

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth are protected and empowered to realized their full potential and to shape their family, community, and country.

YOUTH ey =
DEVE OBJECTIVE PERFORMANCE s . PERSD
nuﬁﬂﬁﬁ ¢ INDICATOR 2024 2025 2026 s BUDGET | pespons
To motivate the youth to be Convduct of
participative in all activities and | Sport-fest st — (- —— -
. ! i 100 you 120 ¥ 165, o0 ik
Low participation ral davelop their capacilies and leaguas o you
of youth = ’ skills a5 an active mamber of promole betler ACTIVITY = wamu_E_mnmu Cs
the community quality of fving
among the
youths
Lack ol youth Pa -
Increase number of youlh rhicipation ;
participation in youth- . :
oriented programs and atlending cultural and arl ﬁ_ﬂﬁ%ﬂﬂ 100 Youth | 100 Youth | L0 oo iy | LINGGONG KABATAAN | 90,000.00 o
__..:-UTE in the —ut...H’_H“—.ru:..E %ﬁw Kabataan G
barangay




Region; REGION 4-A Province: CAVITE Cily | Municipality: CITY OF BACODR Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU 5

Lack of communicalion|
regarding of programs,| These are opportuniis for SK. | Number of youlh
projects, and aclivities | members and officials (o plan wwnu_ E&ﬂg 100 Youth | 100 Youth | 100 Youth :F;%h__ﬁ_,._h.ﬂ_n_____z 1” 90,000.00 e
for youth batween the | and discuss various programs ) Kabaaan {
gk and the youth asrvd mctivities FURERLY

S NSRS S — = —
Lack of consolidated Esiablish a consolidated and | Number of youth | 300 Youth | 300 Youth | 300 Youlh Sanggun
and unifiad youth __..__.____,_In youth database system for| profiles encoded in KATIPUNAN NG 45000.00 | Kabataan €
database syslem and | eflective and efficien] programs, | the youlh database KABATAAN (KK)
information about and activities fermutation system PROFILING
batang bacoorefios

PREPARED BY:

.

5K Secrelary




Region: REGION 4-A Province: CAVITE City | Municipality. CITY OF BACOOR Barangay: P.F ESPIRITU 5

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: SOCIAL INCLUSION AND EQUITY

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth are sconomically empowered, and have a comparative advantage in the use, transformation, and innovation of digital
technology-

YOUTH PERFORMANCE TAROEY s PERS(
DEVELOPMENT QBJECTIVE INDICATOR 2024 2025 2026 PPAs BU T RESPON!
CONCERN | . - ey S
{ youth om
aboul Gendes complexities surrounding icioated in the GEMNDER EQUALITY Develop
equality and idenlity gender equality and the participsied in AND IDENTITY
vanous dimensions of program
gender identity.
PREPARED BY:
SK Chairperson

5K Secretary




Regon: REGION 4-A

Province: CAVITE

City | Municipality. CITY OF BACOOR

Barangay. P.F ESPIRITU 5

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth are economically empowered and have a comparative advantage in the use, Transform

ation and Innavation Technolegy.

YOUTH : TARGET s
PERFORMAMCE — 5 PERSON
DEVELOPME OBJECTVE PPAs BUDGET
INDICATOR RESPONSIE
NT CONCERN 2024 2025 2026 E
P 0 B0 100

,.._nnq__wna_.ﬁ =ﬂ.“___=..a¢_ I To lessan the number :ﬂnﬂhﬂhu unemployed | unemployed | unemployed ENTREPRENEURIAL 100,000.00 | SK Committ

unemgrayear of unemployed ACTIVITIES . voulh E
vouths unemployed youths youths participale youlh youlh youth \ am___ﬁ _._.:h!_..

in the pogram
o b 50 80 100 TRAI ooonD | SKC ift
PR To lessen the number of participate in lhe TESDA MING 90,000. ommilts
__.___.“”._“_”ﬁﬁ _m_...n_._-:_u.mm_...-n__ unemployed youths and program unemployed| . noloyed unemployed Youth Emply
PRI empawer the youth 10 give youth i youlh and Livelhc
them a source of income
PREPARED BY

A

MR REDWIN S, YCONG

5K Secretary
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Region: REGION 4-A Province: CAVITE City / Municipality: CITY OF BACOOR Barangay: P.F ESPIRITU §

COMPREHENSIVE BARANGAY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT PLAN (CBYDP) C.Y. 2024-2026

CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: AGRICULTURE

Agenda Statement: Filipino youth enjoy food security, and a safe, vable, and climate-resilient envirenment.

T youm TARGET
PERFORMAMCE PERSO!
mwﬂmr%ﬂw_ OBJECTIVE plincteth e 33 rR PPAs BUDGET | aecoons!
Lack of skills in To initiate a program Incraass tha . WORKSHOPS: SK _..mn_._::ﬂ_m
agricultural aspects that will encourage umber of yout S0youth | 80Youth | 100 Youth GARDENING 160,000.00 m= n.i__.n
youth in participating EEEEE e : TECHNIQUES AND N nﬁsninuaﬁp&_
in urban gardening ; ; SUSTAINABLE FARMI (CCA) and D
gardening PRACTICES Risk Reduci
Resiliency (L

PREPARED BY:

S¥ Secrelary
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. Region: IV-A CALABARZON Province: CAVITE City / Municipality: BACOOR Barangay: P.F, ESPIRITY 5

ANNUAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM (ABYIP) C.Y. 2025

B __ BUDGET PER
REFEREMNCE EXPECTED PERFORMANCE PERIOD QF RESPD
copE PPAs DESCRIPTION RESULT INDICATOR | IMPLEMENTATION
PS MCOE _ co TOTAL

!

Empower tha ‘
3000-003-001- DISTRIBUTION OF Provide a medical kit fo | youth to headis Nurmbar of OCcigbar 2025 NA | P10000000 | A P100,000.00 SK Commit
001 MEDICAL KIT youth lo promoles healih minar madical youths receive “ Hen
literacy iEstes, and mmedical kif an
prapare them for _ \ uctiv

Bmtrgencies. \ _

PREPARED BY:



. Reglon: IN-A CALABARZON Province: CAVITE City / Municipality: BACOOR Barangay: P.F. ESPIRITU §

ANNUAL BARANGAY YOUTH INVESTMENT PROGRAM (ABYIP) C.Y. 2025

REFERENCE EXPECTED PERFORMANCE PERIOD OF RESPON
TIOM

Commiti
A000-003-001- ENVIRONMENTAL Provide garbags bina in | Empowar the Mumbar of Saplomber 2025 MNIA P50,000.00 BUA P50, 000,00 hn-___.,
1 i
ic

(1] PROTECTION community 1o promate | youth handla | garbage bins
PROGRAM wasla segregalion minor madical Inatalbed ln CA)and C
issuas, and barangay WE
progans tham for lancy (L
BMEgoncies,

PREPARED BY: i
pe %E
[
BET SK




CENTER OF PARTICIPATION: GOVERNANCE
BUDGET
EFERENC EXPECTED ERFORMANCE PERIOD OF
CODE PRAN DESCRIPTION RESUL INDICATOR | IMPLEMENTATION|—
PS MOOE
CAPACITY
BLILDING ON
SGA0C0H PURLIC AERVSK & Aaridenodl | iosoatedgintiy | Postios maiteck Jaruary - December | na  (P140.000.00| NA
Participation on SK Officials from the KK 2025
PARTICIPATION i | Conference, Training | - regarding on membars
REGIONAL / & Seminars by SK Effective and regarding on
PROVINCLAL § Oiificials good leadership project
CITYWIDE and Public | implamentation
CONGRESS, Sarvica and rosulls
CONFEREMNCES,
SEMINARS &
TRAINING
1000-006-001{ HUMAN RESOURCE | SK Officials Monthly | This will benefit | Positive feedback | January - December P130.620.00 /A
002 MANAGEMENT | Honorarium- Pursuant fo the Sangguniang | from tha SK 2025
SUPPORT AM Saction 4 of RA No . |[Kabataan for their| Officials regarding
PERSONNEL 11768 hard work for the | on their monthly
ADMINISTRATION Halipunan ng compensation
Kabataan




. : 5
_ ﬁ
TS_EEEE_ Posilive leedback
Lied from the KKK
1000-006-001- YMENT OF | Payment for SK Fidelity | responsiiiias bers regarding| January - December | WA | P3,000.00 P3,000.00 | Sanggu
003 DELITY BOND Bonds :atia___u_ on comect way of 202 Kabatasa
E.__..n.___“..__n____.!___ fund s burgsamant
disbursamant
1000-006-001-] PAYMENT FOR SK | Payment for 5K Annual Knowledgeable | Positive feadback | January - Decembs [ L2531 P15,253.13 Sanggun
004 ANNUAL DUES Mambarship Dues SK Officials from tha KK 2025 Kabataaan
regarding on regarding
latest circubar and | on lates! rules and
T!:nﬁ:&.__._._ regulation
circular suad regarding SK
NYC and DIL Project
impéamentation
lsk ADMINISTRATIVEl  Purchaseof Office | Providean | Positive feadback
1000-006-001{  FUNCTIONS Suppiies & Equipment | efficient and fast | from the KIX January - December NIA PB0O.000.00 | NA PB0,000.00 Sanggus
005 and Office Unllorm for | public service reganding| 2025 Habataaan
daily oparations and on project
function _“_i,_,.EHE:lJ
rasults

SK Chalrperson




" Region: IV-A CALABARZON

1000-007-001  KATIPUNAN NG

o0 KABATAAN [KK) |

ASSEMBLY

KATIPUNAN NG
1000-007-001- KABATAAN (KK)
002 PROFILING







Republic of the Phillppines
Province of Cavite
Clty of Bacoor

2025 SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN (SK) ANNUAL BUDGET

Object of Expanditure h aﬂznnia E_Tﬂﬁ.gl m.ﬁ.iﬁ!!ﬂ.:__.fzr Performance Indicatons

Part |. Recaipls Program

| Ten Percant (10%) of the general fund of the barangay T70,656,70
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION TT0,656.70
Part Il. Exponditura Program
GENERAL ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM:
Parsonal Services (PS]
Horarana 5-01-02-100 160,620.00
| TOTAL P3 F8a0, B0 00
CURRENT OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Malntenance and Other Operating Expeanses (MOOE)
Training Expensas 5-02-02-010 100,000.00
Travaling Expanses — Local 5-02-01-010 40, 00, 00
Office Supplies Exponses 5-02-03-010 B0, 000, 00
! Fidality Bond Premiums S-02-16-020 3,000.00
| Membership Dues and Conlribulions to Grganization 5-02-99-060 15,253.13
| TOTAL MOOE 238,263.13
| Capltal Outlay (CO) 0.00
| TOTAL O 0.00
| TOTAL GEMERAL ADMINISTRATION PROGRAM ) 428,873,123




Expected Results

e 5-02-03-990 00,000.
Total o
b. Environmant
MOOE 03090
Other Supplies and Material Expanses e o
000,00
e. Active Citizenship
MOODE 5.02-03-690 T83.57
Other Supplies and Material Expenses y
o 161,783.57
TOTAL YOUTH DEVELOPMENT EMPOWERMENT
T 1,783.57
TOTAL EXPENDITURE PROGRAM et
ENDING BALANCE




PLANTILLA OF PERSONNEL F.Y. 2025
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN

BARANGAY: P.F. ESPIRITU 5
CITY/MUNICIPALITY: BACOOR
PROVINCE: CAVITE
Current Year
tem Position Title Name of Incumbent Rate Budget Year Increase/Decreass
Number 2) (3) 4) n (6)
(1) (5}
1 5K KAGAWAD HON. ABIGAIL BIE - 2118000
2 SK KAGAWAD HON. KENT MICHAEL D. DUANO - N 21,180.00
3 SKKAGAWAD | HON.JOSHUA CATALAN - | 138000
4 SK KAGAWAD " HOMN. DENTRIX AILDEN C. PONCE . i 21,180.00
5 T SK KAGAWAD HON, PAULA DENISE T. PLATON - 21,180.00
3 SK KAGAWAD HON. JERVIE 5. OCAMPO - 21,180.00
T SK KAGAWAD T - 21,180.00
] SK SECRETARY MR. REDWIN S. YCONG . 21,180.00
9 SK TREASURER ~MS. RACQUEL SAN JUAN - 21,180.00
TOTAL - 190,620.00

b

7 o
M HOM. IL

SK Treasurer Budget Monltoring Officer




